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June 15, 2020

Honorable Kevin W. Eide

Carver County District Court VIA E-FILE

604 East Fourth Street Yvonne.Shirk@courts.state.mn.us
Chaska, Minnesota 55318

Re:  In the Matter of: Estate of Prince Roger Nelson
Court File No.: 10-PR-16-46

Your Honor:

We write in respect of the letter submitted by counsel for CAK Entertainment, Inc. by date
of June 12, 2020 ostensibly submitted to seek guidance on the June 19, 2020
teleconference set by the Court.

As the Court is certainly aware, Minnesota Rule of General Practice 115.04 on non-
dispositive motions does not provide for the filing of sur-replies. Counsel’s letter of
June 12, 2020 is precisely that and violates the Rule both with respect to the motion to

quash the deposition of the SSA and of Warner Music Group.

In light thereof, we respectfully request that the Court either disregard the letter or strike
it.

Thank you for your time and attention.
Sincerely,
LARSON * KING, LLP

s/ Peter J. Gleekel
PETER J. GLEEKEL

30 East Seventh Street, Suite 2800 +* Saint Paul, Minnesota 55101
LARSONKING.COM J/ : ' e

P 651-312-6500 TF 877:-373-5501 F 651-312'6618 LARSON - KING, LLP



June 15, 2020
Page 2

PJG/jh
1963860

cc: John J. Rosenberg (via E-File)
Brett Perala (via E-File)
Alan I. Silver (via E-File)
L. Londell McMillan (via E-File)
Erin Lisle (via E-File)
Joseph Cassioppi (via E-File)
Katherine M. Swenson (via E-File)
Jeanette Bazis (via E-File)
Eric A.O. Ruzicka (via E-File)
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